November 9, 2021 6th Day of The October Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed all of those in attendance as they joined us for the opening prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve today's agenda with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes from November 2, 2021 meeting with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek reminded all that the Courthouse would be closed on December 31, 2021. Hours for Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee on December 30th will be 8 a.m. until 6 p.m.

The Commission signed the quarterly reimbursement for the Assessor.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to have Dorton Tree Service remove the dead trees at the Fair Building as well as Sunset Nursing Home. East District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor, White-aye, Carroll-aye and Owen-aye. Motion carried 3-0.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised sales tax for the county for the past month was down for the year, however comparable to 2019.

Due to Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll's board position with DDRJ (Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail) he left the meeting so discussion could be had on monies that DDRJ was requesting from ARPA funds the county has in its possession. Discussion was had on the need for a scanner as well as extra pay for those who worked during the pandemic. After discussion West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to split the cost of the scanner with Daviess County with the payment coming from ARPA funds. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor, White-aye and Owen-aye. Absent Carroll. Motion carried 2-0.

The Commission talked to Joe Lear who is the Northwest Regional Director for University of Missouri concerning having a virtual meeting with Marshall Stewart Vice Chancellor of Extension & Engagement for the University of Missouri. The meeting is set to take place before the end of the year.

A conference call was had with Ellie Blankenship of Evergy (CTS) concerning improvements being considered at Sunset Nursing Home and The Courthouse. The Commission contacted our Legislatures and Attorney General Eric Schmitt's Office to voice their concern and ask for assistance in making sure our nursing homes are taken care of. Lincoln Health whom leases the building is concerned they have lose 12% of their staff if the vaccine mandate goes through.

The Commission, Clerk and several office holders will attend the MAC Conference (Missouri Association of Counties) in the middle of November.

With no other business before the Commission, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to adjourn until November 16, 2021. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.